
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
School Employees  

Benefits Board  
Meeting 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

June 1, 2023 



 

PO Box 42720  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2720  •  www.hca.wa.gov  •  360-725-9400  •  FAX 360-586-9511  •  TTY 711 

 
 

School Employees Benefits Board Meeting 
June 1, 2023 
9:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance In-person or by Zoom  
 
Health Care Authority 
Sue Crystal A & B 
626 8th Avenue SE 
Olympia, Washington 
 
Table of Contents 
Meeting Agenda ..................................................................................................................... 1-1 
 
Member List ............................................................................................................................ 1-2 
 
2023 Meeting Schedule .......................................................................................................... 1-3 
 
SEB Board By-Laws ............................................................................................................... 2-1 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes .................................................................................................. 3-1 
      
UMP Hearing Instruments Benefit .........................................................................................  4-1 
 
SEBB UMP High Deductible Plan IRS Minimum Deductible .................................................. 5-1 
 
2023 Kaiser Permanente of Washington First Fill Insights ..................................................... 6-1 
 
Federal Public Health Emergency Unwind ............................................................................  7-1 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
http://www.hca.wa.gov/
http://www.hca.wa.gov/�


 

 

TAB 1 



 

PO Box 42720  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2720  •  www.hca.wa.gov  •  360-725-9400 (TTY 711)  •  FAX 360-586-9551 

         AGENDA 
 

School Employees Benefits Board  This meeting will be hybrid with attendance  
June 1, 2023   options either in person or via Zoom.  Masks  
9:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.    are optional. 
   
TO JOIN ZOOM MEETING – SEE INFORMATION BELOW  

     
9:00 a.m.* Welcome and Introductions  Lou McDermott, Chair   

9:05 a.m. Meeting Overview  
David Iseminger, Director 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Information 

9:10 a.m. 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 

• May 4, 2023 TAB 3 Lou McDermott, Chair Action 

9:20 a.m. May Meeting Follow Up  
David Iseminger, Director 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Information/
Discussion 

9:30 a.m. 
15 mins 

UMP Hearing  
Instruments Benefit TAB 4 

Janice McAlpin, Senior Account  
Manager 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Action 

9:45 a.m. 
15 mins 

UMP High Deductible Plan IRS 
Minimum Deductible  TAB 5 

Janice McAlpin, Senior Account  
Manager 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Information/
Discussion 

10:00 a.m. 
20 mins 

2023 Kaiser Permanente of 
Washington First Fill Insights TAB 6 

Christine Davis, Senior Account  
Manager 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Information/
Discussion 

10:20 a.m. 
20 mins 

Federal Public Health 
Emergency Unwind TAB 7 

Shawna Lang, Section Manager 
Employees & Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division 

Information/
Discussion 

10:40 a.m. General Public Comment    

11:05 a.m. Closing    

11:10 a.m. Transition to Executive 
Session    

11:15 a.m. Executive Session    

12:30 p.m. Adjourn  Lou McDermott, Chair  
 *All Times Approximate 

 
The School Employees Benefits Board will meet Thursday, June 1, 2023 at the Washington State Health Care 
Authority, Sue Crystal Rooms A & B, 626 8th Avenue SE, Olympia, WA.  Attendance for this meeting can be in 
person or via Zoom.  Masks are optional. 
 
The Board will consider all matters on the agenda plus any items that may normally come before them. 

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
http://www.hca.wa.gov/


 

PO Box 42720  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2720  •  www.hca.wa.gov  •  360-725-9400 (TTY 711)  •  FAX 360-586-9551 

 
Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(L), the Board will meet in in Executive Session to consider proprietary or 
confidential nonpublished information related to the development, acquisition, or implementation of state 
purchased health care services as provided in RCW 41.05.026.  The Executive Session will begin at 11:10 a.m. 
and will conclude no later than 12:30 p.m. 
 
This notice is pursuant to the requirements of the Open Public Meeting Act, Chapter 42.30 RCW. 
 
To provide public comment by email, direct e-mail to:  SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov.    
 
Materials are posted at https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-
program/meetings-and-materials by close of business on May 30, 2023 due to the holiday. 
 
----------------------- 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81235947723?pwd=VHllTnhubjU1Ri9hd2RuZ3hKc3FPUT09  
 
Meeting ID: 812 3594 7723 
Passcode: 987925 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,,81235947723#,,,,*987925# US (Tacoma) 
+12532050468,,81235947723#,,,,*987925# US 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 253 205 0468 US 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 
        +1 507 473 4847 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 689 278 1000 US 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 305 224 1968 US 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Meeting ID: 812 3594 7723 
Passcode: 987925 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdAYwNEsvb  

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81235947723?pwd=VHllTnhubjU1Ri9hd2RuZ3hKc3FPUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdAYwNEsvb


 
PO Box 42720  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2720  •  www.hca.wa.gov  •  360-725-0856  •  FAX 360-586-9551  •  TTY 711 

 
 

 
SEB Board Members 

 
Name  Representing 
 
Lou McDermott, Deputy Director         Chair 
Health Care Authority 
626 8th Ave SE 
PO Box 42720 
Olympia, WA  98504-2720 
V 360-725-0891 
louis.mcdermott@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Kerry Schaefer 
1405 N 10th ST Employee Health Benefits Policy 
Tacoma, WA 98403  and Administration 
C 253-227-3439  
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
         
 
Vacant         Employee Health Benefits Policy  
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov               and Administration 
   
 
 
 
 
Dawna Hansen-Murray  Classified Employees 
15535 104th PL SE 
Yelm, WA  98597 
C 360-790-4961 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Myra Johnson Certificated Employees 
Park Lodge Elementary School 
6300 100th ST SW 
Lakewood, WA  98499 
V 253-583-5353 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
http://www.hca.wa.gov/
mailto:louis.mcdermott@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
http://www.hca.wa.gov/�


 
PO Box 42720  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2720  •  www.hca.wa.gov  •  360-725-0856  •  FAX 360-586-9551  •  TTY 711 

 
SEB Board Members 

 
Name  Representing 
 
Pamela Kruse Certificated Employees 
6440 Lake Saint Clair DR SE 
Olympia, WA 98513 
V 360-790-0995 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Terri House Classified Employees 
Shoreline School District  
18560 1st AVE NE 
Shoreline, WA  98155 
V 206-393-3387 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Amy Griffin Employee Health Benefits Policy 
Knox 111 Administrative Center and Administration 
111 Bethel Street NE  (WASBO) 
Olympia, WA 98506 
V 360-596-6187 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Alison Poulsen Employee Health Benefits Policy 
12515 South Hangman Valley RD and Administration 
Valleyford, WA  99036 
C 509-499-0482 
SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov 
 
 
Legal Counsel 
Katy Hatfield, Assistant Attorney General 
7141 Cleanwater Dr SW 
PO Box 40124 
Olympia, WA  98504-0124 
V 360-586-6561 
Katy.Hatfield@atg.wa.gov 
 
 
1/31/23 

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:SEBBoard@hca.wa.gov
mailto:Katy.Hatfield@atg.wa.gov


 

 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY 
626 8th Avenue SE • PO Box 45502  • Olympia, Washington 98504-5502 

  

 
SEB BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
  2023 School Employees Benefits (SEB) Board Meeting Schedule 

 
 
The SEB Board meetings will be held at the Health Care Authority, Sue Crystal Center, 
Rooms A & B, 626 8th Avenue SE, Olympia, WA 98501.   
 
   
January 26, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
  
March 2, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
    
April 6, 2023  -  9:00 p.m. – 1:30 – p.m. 
 
May 4, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
  
June 1, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
 
June 22, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
 
July 6, 2023 -  9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
   
July 13, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
 
July 20, 2023  -  9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
 
 
*Meeting times are tentative  
 
   
If you are a person with a disability and need a special accommodation, please contact 
Connie Bergener at 360-725-0856 
 
 
 
7/6/22 



 

 

TAB 2 



1 

3/02/2023

SCHOOL EMPLOYEES BENEFITS BOARD BY-LAWS 

ARTICLE I 
The Board and Its Members 

1. Board Function—The School Employees Benefits Board (hereinafter “the SEBB” or
“Board”) is created pursuant to RCW 41.05.740 within the Health Care Authority; the
SEBB’s function is to design and approve insurance benefit plans for school district,
educational service district, and charter school employees, and to establish eligibility
criteria for participation in insurance benefit plans.

2. Staff—Health Care Authority staff shall serve as staff to the Board.

3. Appointment—The members of the Board shall be appointed by the Governor in
accordance with RCW 41.05.740.  A Board member whose term has expired but whose
successor has not been appointed by the Governor may continue to serve until replaced.

4. Board Composition —The composition of the nine-member Board shall be in accordance
with RCW 41.05.740.  All nine members may participate in discussions, make and second
motions, and vote on motions.

5. Board Compensation—Members of the Board shall be compensated in accordance with
RCW 43.03.250 and shall be reimbursed for their travel expenses while on official business
in accordance with RCW 43.03.050 and 43.03.060.

ARTICLE II 
Board Officers and Duties

1. Chair of the Board—The Health Care Authority Director or his or her designee shall serve
as Chair of the Board and shall conduct meetings of the Board.  The Chair shall have all
powers and duties conferred by law and the Board’s By-laws.  If the regular Chair cannot
attend a regular or special meeting, the Health Care Authority Director may designate
another person to serve as temporary Chair for that meeting.  A temporary Chair
designated for a single meeting has all of the rights and responsibilities of the regular Chair.

2. Vice Chair of the Board—In December 2017, and each January beginning in 2019, the
Board shall select from among its members a Vice Chair.  If the Vice Chair position
becomes vacant for any reason, the Board shall select a new Vice Chair for the remainder
of the year.  The Vice Chair shall preside at any regular or special meeting of the Board in
the absence of a regular or temporary Chair.

ARTICLE III 
Board Committees 

(RESERVED) 

http://www.hca.wa.gov/
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.03.250
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.03.050
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.03.060


2 

3/02/2023 

ARTICLE IV 
Board Meetings 

1. Application of Open Public Meetings Act—Meetings of the Board shall be at the call of the
Chair and shall be held at such time, place, and manner to efficiently carry out the Board’s
duties.  All Board meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Open Public
Meetings Act, Chapter 42.30 RCW, but the Board may enter into an executive session as
permitted by the Open Public Meetings Act.

2. Regular and Special Board Meetings—The Chair shall propose an annual schedule of
regular Board meetings for adoption by the Board.  The schedule of regular Board
meetings, and any changes to the schedule, shall be filed with the State Code Reviser’s
Office in accordance with RCW 42.30.075.  The Chair may cancel a regular Board meeting
at his or her discretion, including the lack of sufficient agenda items.  The Chair may call a
special meeting of the Board at any time and proper notice must be given of a special
meeting as provided by the Open Public Meetings Act, RCW 42.30.

3. No Conditions for Attendance—A member of the public is not required to register his or her
name or provide other information as a condition of attendance at a Board meeting.

4. Public Access—Board meetings shall be held in a location that provides reasonable access
to the public including the use of accessible facilities.

5. Meeting Minutes and Agendas—The agenda for an upcoming meeting shall be made
available to the Board and the interested members of the public at least 24 hours prior to
the meeting date or as otherwise required by the Open Public Meetings Act.  Agendas may
be sent by electronic mail and shall also be posted on the HCA website.  An audio
recording (or other generally-accepted electronic recording) shall be made of each meeting.
HCA staff will provide minutes summarizing each meeting from the audio recording.
Summary minutes shall be provided to the Board for review and adoption at a subsequent
Board meeting.

6. Attendance—Board members shall inform the Chair with as much notice as possible if
unable to attend a scheduled Board meeting.  Board staff preparing the minutes shall
record the attendance of Board members in the minutes.

ARTICLE V 
Meeting Procedures 

1. Quorum—Five voting members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business.  No final action may be taken in the absence of a quorum.  The Chair may
declare a meeting adjourned in the absence of a quorum necessary to transact business.

2. Order of Business—The order of business shall be determined by the agenda.

3. Teleconference Permitted—A Board member may attend a meeting in person or, by special
arrangement and advance notice to the Chair, by telephone conference call or video
conference when in-person attendance is impracticable.



3 

3/02/2023

4. Public Testimony—The Board actively seeks input from the public at large, from enrollees
served by the SEBB Program, and from other interested parties.  Time is reserved for
public testimony at each regular meeting, generally at the end of the agenda.  Opportunity
for public testimony at Board meetings shall also be made available immediately before the
Board’s vote on a resolution.  At the direction of the Chair, opportunities for public testimony
may also be made available at other times during Board meetings. The Chair has authority
to limit the time for public testimony, including the time allotted to each speaker, depending
on the time available and the number of persons wishing to speak.

5. Motions and Resolutions—All actions of the Board shall be expressed by motion or
resolution.  No motion or resolution shall have effect unless passed by the affirmative votes
of a majority of the Board members present and eligible to vote, or in the case of a
proposed amendment to the By-laws, a 2/3 majority of the Board .

6. Representing the Board’s Position on an Issue—No Board member may endorse or oppose
an issue purporting to represent the Board or the opinion of the Board on the issue unless
the majority of the Board approve of such position.

7. Manner of Voting—On motions, resolutions, or other matters a voice vote may be used.  At
the discretion of the Chair, or upon request of a Board member, a roll call vote may be
conducted.  Proxy votes are not permitted, but the prohibition of proxy votes does not
prevent a temporary Chair designated by the Health Care Authority Director from voting.

8. State Ethics Law and Recusal—Board members are subject to the requirements of the
Ethics in Public Service Act, Chapter 42.52 RCW.  A Board member shall recuse himself or
herself from casting a vote as necessary to comply with the Ethics in Public Service Act.

9. Parliamentary Procedure—All rules of order not provided for in these By-laws shall be
determined in accordance with the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly
Revised.  Board staff shall ensure a copy of Robert’s Rules is available at all Board
meetings.

10.  Civility—While engaged in Board duties, Board members conduct shall demonstrate civility,
respect, and courtesy toward each other, HCA staff, and the public and shall be guided by
fundamental tenets of integrity and fairness.

ARTICLE VI 
Amendments to the By-Laws and Rules of Construction 

1. Two-thirds majority required to amend—The SEBB By-laws may be amended upon a two-
thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Board. 

2. Liberal construction—All rules and procedures in these By-laws shall be liberally construed
so that the public’s health, safety, and welfare shall be secured in accordance with the
intents and purposes of applicable State laws and regulations.



 

 

TAB 3 



1 
 

 
 

Draft 
School Employees Benefits Board 

Meeting Minutes 
 

 
May 4, 2023 
Health Care Authority 
Sue Crystal Rooms A & B 
Olympia, Washington 
9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
 
The Briefing Book with the complete presentations and an audio recording of the 
meeting can be found at:  
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-
board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials  
 
Members Present in Olympia 
Lou McDermott 
 
Members Present via Zoom 
Pamela Kruse 
Kerry Schaefer 
Dawna Hansen-Murray 
Amy Griffin 
Myra Johnson  
 
 
Members Absent 
Terri House 
Alison Poulsen  
 
 
SEB Board Counsel 
Katy Hatfield, AAG (in person) 
 
 
Call to Order 
Lou McDermott, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.  Sufficient members 
were present to allow a quorum.  Board members and the public were able to attend 
either in person or virtually via Zoom.   
 
Meeting Overview  
Jean Bui, Deputy Director of the Employees and Retirees Benefits (ERB) Division, 
provided an overview of the agenda.   
 
 

https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials


2 
 

 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Pamela Kruse moved, and Dawna Hansen-Murray seconded a motion to approve the 
January 26, 2023 meeting minutes.  Minutes were approved as written by unanimous 
vote.  Terri House and Alison Poulsen were absent for voting. 
 
Pamela Kruse moved, and Dawna Hansen-Murray seconded a motion to approve the 
April 6, 2023 meeting minutes.  Minutes were approved as written by unanimous vote.  
Terri House and Alison Poulsen were absent for voting. 
 
Legislative Session Debrief 
Cade Walker, Policy, Rules, and Compliance Section Manager in the Employees and 
Retirees Benefits (ERB) Division, provided a debrief on relevant bills and their outcomes 
during legislative session.  The passage of bills tracked throughout session and the 
implementation of laws pertaining to the SEBB Program were discussed. 
 
2023-25 Biennial Budget Update 
Tanya Deuel, Finance Manager in the Financial Services Division (FSD), presented a 
final update on the 2023-25 biennial budget.  The presentation included final funding 
rates, final conference budget funding, additional dental detail, and new proviso 
language. 
 
UMP Hearing Instruments Benefit 
Janice McAlpin, Senior Account Manager, Employees and Retirees Benefits (ERB) 
Division, and Sara Whitley, ERB Finance Manager, Financial Services Division, gave 
an overview of the UMP hearing instruments benefit. The presentation included the 
evolution of the benefit, information regarding the passage of House Bill 1222, over-the-
counter hearing instruments coverage and details, hearing instruments utilization, year 
insights, and proposed resolution 2023-05 regarding changing the UMP hearing 
instruments benefit.  
 
Public Comment 
The following members of the public provided comments: 

• Fred Yancey, regarding the UMP hearing instrument benefit proposed resolution 
 
Public testimonies can be found in the audio recording for the May 4, 2023 meeting at: 
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-
board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials  
 
Next Meeting 
June 1, 2023 
9:00 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. 
 
Preview of June 1, 2023 SEB Board Meeting 
Jean Bui, Deputy Director, Employees and Retirees Benefits Division, provided an 
overview of potential agenda topics for the June 1, 2023 SEB Board Meeting. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials
https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-hca/programs-and-initiatives/school-employees-benefits-board-sebb-program/meetings-and-materials


 

 

TAB 4 



UMP Hearing Instruments Benefit
Janice McAlpin 

Senior Account Manager
Employees and Retirees Benefits Division

June 1, 2023

1



Follow Up from May Meeting
Over-the-counter (OTC) hearing instruments 
coverage:

Health Savings Account (HSA): covered
Flexible Spending Arrangement (FSA): covered
Limited Purpose FSA: not covered

Under HB 1222, are cochlear implants 
addressed?

No - bill calls for coverage of bone conduction 
hearing devices, which do not include cochlear 
implants

2



Hearing Instrument Coverage 
in Other States

Oregon
School employees: 

Adults: $4,000 total allowance for both ears every 4 years, benefit subject to 
deductible and coinsurance
Children (under age 26): $4,000 total allowance for both ears every 3 years

Public employees: variability in plan but generally full coverage per 
ear every 3 years, subject to deductible and coinsurance 

Idaho
State/higher education employees (and opted-in school districts): 

Children only coverage: 1 device every 3 years, subject to deductible and 
coinsurance

California
Employees in their large PPO network plans a $1,000 total 
allowance for both ear every 3 years 

Exception: 100% overage every 3 years “when medically necessary to 
prevent or treat speech and language development delay due to hearing 
loss”



Update on HB 1222
Governor signed on May 4
HB 1222:

Expires current law as of December 31, 2023
Effective date of legislation: January 1, 2024
Impacts the general large-group commercial market 
health plans, including employees and dependents of all 
PEBB Program and SEBB Program plans
Requires coverage for hearing instruments (excluding OTC 
hearing instruments) at no less than $3,000 per ear with 
hearing loss every 36 months
Not subject to the enrollee's deductible, unless the plan is 
offered as a qualifying health plan for a health savings 
account

4



Examples of Implementation
UMP member purchases a set of hearing aids in December 2023

Under resolution 2023-05:
Member would be able to purchase a new set of hearing aids as of January 1, 2024

UMP member purchases a set of hearing aids in January 2024
Under resolution 2023-05:

Member would be able to purchase a new set of hearing aids as soon as January 1, 
2027

Under resolution 2023-05, UMP will continue to provide reimbursement for 
OTC hearing instruments if hearing exam and prescription requirements are 
met

Under resolution 2023-05, coverage shall also include the initial assessment, 
fitting, adjustment, auditory training, and ear molds for optimal fit for 
members who intend to obtain or have already obtained any hearing 
instrument, including an OTC hearing instrument

5



Resolution SEBB 2023-05
UMP Hearing Instruments

Resolved that, beginning January 1, 2024, prescribed
hearing instruments in all Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)
plans will be covered up to $3,000 per ear with hearing
loss, at least every 36 months, without member cost share.
Coverage for members enrolled in UMP Achieve 1, UMP
Achieve 2, and UMP Plus is not subject to the member
meeting the plan deductible.
Coverage for members enrolled in UMP High 
Deductible is subject to the member meeting the plan
deductible.

6



Next Steps
Updates to HCA member communications 
and websites to prepare for open enrollment
Updates to Regence member 
communications and website to prepare for 
open enrollment
Regence internal system updates

7



Questions?
Janice McAlpin, Senior Account Manager
Employees and Retirees Benefits Division

Janice.McAlpin@hca.wa.gov

8

mailto:First.Last@hca.wa.gov


 

 

TAB 5 



UMP High Deductible Plan 
IRS Minimum Deductible

Janice McAlpin
Senior Account Manager

Employees and Retirees Benefits Division
June 1, 2023



History & Timing of IRS Changes
Historically, IRS issues guidance in each spring/summer

Before 2023, UMP’s HSA qualified plans had a deductible of 
$1,400/$2,800

Year Minimum Deductible (Self-Only) Minimum Deductible (Family)

2024 $1,600 $3,200
2023 $1,500 $3,000
2020 – 2022 $1,400 $2,800
2018 – 2019 $1,350 $2,700
2015 – 2017 $1,300 $2,600
2013 – 2014 $1,250 $2,500
2010 – 2012 $1,200 $2,400

2



Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-06
UMP High Deductible IRS Plan Minimum Deductible 

For plan years beginning on or after January 
1, 2024, HCA shall set the annual deductible 
for the UMP High Deductible health plan at 
the minimum annual deductible level 
established by the Internal Revenue Service 
(IRS) to qualify the plan as a high deductible 
health plan, without further action from this 
Board. 

3



Next Steps
Incorporate Board feedback in the proposed 
resolution
Submit feedback by June 12, 2023 to 
HCAPEBSEBBoardPolicyFeedback@hca.wa.gov
Bring recommended proposed resolution to the 
Board for action at the June 22, 2023 Board 
meeting

4

mailto:HCAPEBSEBBoardPolicyFeedback@hca.wa.gov


Questions?
Janice McAlpin, Senior Account Manager
Employees and Retirees Benefits Division

Janice.McAlpin@hca.wa.gov

5

mailto:Janice.McAlpin@hca.wa.gov


 

 

TAB 6 



2023 Kaiser Permanente of 
Washington First Fill Insights

Christine Davis
Senior Account Manager

Employees & Retirees Benefits Division
June 1, 2023



Board Votes
For fully-insured plans, the Board approves plan 
design(s) when voting on premiums

SEB Board announcement
7/21/2022:

On 7/26/2022, the School Employees 
Benefits Board endorsed the KPWA and 
KPWA Options premiums through 
resolutions 2022-06 and 2022-07.

2



Standard Communication Methods
After the Board votes, HCA transitions to 
prepare communications for open 
enrollment (OE) through existing methods:

Newsletters
OE materials (print/web)
Plan specific materials
Benefit Administrators receive forwardable e-
mails from HCA that include links to OE 
communication materials to send to members

3



How Was First Fill Communicated in 
Open Enrollment Materials?

Fall 2022 OE aligned for plan year 2023:
HCA’s OE webpage
Intercom newsletter (October)
Webinars through virtual benefits fairs, 
presented by KPWA and hosted by the HCA, 
included first fill program flyer and maintenance 
medication list

SEBB Program KPWA microsites included:
First fill program flyer
Mail order pharmacy information 
Maintenance medication drug list

4



How Was First Fill Communicated in 
Open Enrollment Materials? (cont.)

October/November 2022, KPWA sent:
Retention letter with first fill program 
messaging to existing KPWA members
First fill program flyer

First fill language included in:
2023 KPWA plan comparisons
2023 KPWA Summary of Coverage and 
Benefits
2023 KPWA Evidence of Coverage

5



First Fill: HCA Lessons Learned
HCA is assessing how to improve visibility of 
plan design changes to members who may 
not be considering a plan change during OE

During the plan renewal process, requiring 
written carrier insights on impacts unique to 
rural members on proposed plan design 
changes

6



Kaiser Permanente of Washington 
Statement

At Kaiser Permanente, we take seriously the charge to
provide high quality and accessible care that is also
affordable. With that in mind, we have developed a
suite of products designed to provide convenience and
lower costs for our accounts and members.

As part of our ongoing work to evaluate how to best
support our employer groups, we have reviewed and
provided plan options intended to provide more choice
in pharmacy benefit offerings. We’re proud to be at the
forefront of innovation in care, and we appreciate the
feedback that we’ve received.

7



Questions?
Christine Davis, Senior Account Manager
Employees & Retirees Benefits Division

Christine.Davis@hca.wa.gov

8

mailto:Christine.Davis@hca.wa.gov


Appendix

9



HCA’s Open Enrollment webpage
Copy of OE post:

https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/whats-
changing-sebb-employee-2023.pdf
Excerpt regarding first fill:

10

https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/whats-changing-sebb-employee-2023.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/whats-changing-sebb-employee-2023.pdf


HCA’s Intercom Newsletter 
(October 2022)

https://www.hca.wa.gov
/assets/pebb/sebb-
intercom-newsletter-
employees-october-
2022.pdf

11

https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/sebb-intercom-newsletter-employees-october-2022.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/sebb-intercom-newsletter-employees-october-2022.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/sebb-intercom-newsletter-employees-october-2022.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/sebb-intercom-newsletter-employees-october-2022.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/pebb/sebb-intercom-newsletter-employees-october-2022.pdf


Virtual Benefit Fair
Webinars presented by KPWA, hosted by HCA:
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-
benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-
fair-sebb

12

https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb


Virtual Benefit Fair (cont.)

13

Webinars presented by 
KPWA, hosted by HCA:
https://www.hca.wa.gov/
employee-retiree-
benefits/sebb-virtual-
benefits-fair/virtual-
benefits-fair-sebb

https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb
https://www.hca.wa.gov/employee-retiree-benefits/sebb-virtual-benefits-fair/virtual-benefits-fair-sebb


KPWA SEBB Program Microsite
SEBB Program KPWA microsites included:

First fill program flyer
Mail order pharmacy information
Maintenance medication drug list

Link:
https://mybenefits.kaiserpermanente.org/
wa-sebb/contact-us

14

https://mybenefits.kaiserpermanente.org/wa-sebb/contact-us
https://mybenefits.kaiserpermanente.org/wa-sebb/contact-us


KPWA Retention 
Letter

15



KPWA First Fill Flyer
Sent to existing KPWA members 
October/November of 2022

https://kp.showpad.com/share/8tYvPyGzh0yv1fQeW0CYc

16

https://kp.showpad.com/share/8tYvPyGzh0yv1fQeW0CYc


KPWA First Fill 
Flyer (page 1)

17



KPWA First Fill 
Flyer (page 2)

18



 

 

TAB 7 



Federal Public Health 
Emergency Unwind

Shawna Lang 
Portfolio Management & Monitoring Section Manager

Employees and Retirees Benefits Division
June 1, 2023



Federal Public Health Emergency 
(PHE) Unwind

COVID-19 Coverage End Date

Cost share waivers for FDA-approved COVID-19 diagnostic testing 
other virus/respiratory testing tied to a COVID-19 diagnosis (federal 
Families First Act and Washington State OIC mandate) 

Over-the-counter test kits are no longer required to be covered

May 11, 2023

Antibody tests covered when done in an inpatient setting, late illness 
onset, or outpatient inflammatory syndrome in children May 11, 2023

Medicare Advantage members: cost shares waived for the health care 
provider visit and FDA-authorized COVID-19 diagnostic test for 
members who meet criteria for testing (CMS guidance)

May 11, 2023

2



Washington Apple Health: 
Federally Declared COVID-19 PHE
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA)

Maintenance of eligibility prohibited states from 
terminating or reducing benefits for most Medicaid 
enrollees during the COVID-19 PHE 
Washington Apple Health (Medicaid) enrollment 
increased by ~450,000 between March 2020 – April 
2023
Stopped collecting premiums for Children’s Health 
Insurance Program (CHIP) and Healthcare for Workers 
with Disabilities (HWD)
Stopped verifying income eligibility post enrollment 

3



Washington Apple Health: 
Unwinding the PHE 

Consolidated Appropriations Act (CAA) of 2023
Maintenance of eligibility ended March 31st, 2023 
HCA resumed normal operations effective April 1st, 
2023

Termination of coverage for all reasons resumed
All 2.3 million Apple Health enrollees will be renewed during 
their annual renewal cycle over the next 12 months
Will resume collecting premiums for Children’s Health 
Insurance Program (CHIP) and Healthcare for Workers with 
Disabilities (HWD) as of July 2023

Federally declared PHE ended May 11th, 2023
Clinical policy updates 

4



Washington Apple Health: Resources
Information on HCA’s response to the PHE

www.hca.wa.gov/phe
End of PHE external guide
End of PHE communications toolkit

End of PHE Talking points
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/changes-apple-
health-continued-coverage.pdf

Impacts of the PHE on Apple Health data
hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/apple-health-phe-unwind-
enrollment-data.pdf

Contact us
AHEligCOVID19@hca.wa.gov

5

http://www.hca.wa.gov/phe
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/changes-apple-health-continued-coverage.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/changes-apple-health-continued-coverage.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/apple-health-phe-unwind-enrollment-data.pdf
https://www.hca.wa.gov/assets/free-or-low-cost/apple-health-phe-unwind-enrollment-data.pdf
mailto:AHEligCOVID19@hca.wa.gov


After May 11, Premera made the following 
changes:

Treatment costs are still covered as a medical expense
COVID-19 testing - all lab tests for COVID-19 will revert to 
standard plan benefits, which may include cost shares
Premera will reimburse for antibody tests that are for the 
purpose of supporting a COVID-19 diagnosis as part of the 
treatment or management of a patient’s medical condition

Member cost shares may apply
Over-the-counter home test kits were covered through May 
11, 2023 

Tests purchased after May 11, 2023 are not covered

6

SEBB Program: Unwinding the 
PHE – Premera



After May 11, Kaiser made the following changes:
COVID-19 vaccines will be covered with applicable plan out-of-
pocket costs, typically $0
COVID-19 polymerase chain reaction (PCR) testing and 
treatment will be covered with applicable plan out-of-pocket 
costs
COVID-19 antigen home test coverage expires and will no 
longer be covered
Any COVID-10 related out-of-network (OON) services (e.g. 
testing, vaccines, and treatment) will only be covered for most 
emergency/urgent care situations or on plans that have specific 
OON coverage

7

SEBB Program: Unwinding the 
PHE – Kaiser Permanente



After May 11, Uniform Medical Plan resumed paying 
the standard rate for covered services

UMP Coverage changes:
COVID-19 vaccinations, including boosters, will be covered 
under preventative benefits
COVID-19 tests ordered by a provider will include a cost share
COVID-19 over-the-counter (OTC) test kits will no longer be 
covered
UMP will pay the standard rate for covered services to treat 
COVID-19

Cost shares may apply
UMP will pay the standard rate for covered virtual services
All pre-authorization requirements will be reinstated
Personal protective equipment (PPE) will not be covered

8

SEBB Program: Unwinding the 
PHE – Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)



During the PHE, OTC COVID-19 tests were required to be 
covered with no member cost share by group health plans
Federal PHE ended on May 11, 2023 

Members were mailed notification letter from Regence on April 28

After May 11, 2023
UMP resumed paying the standard rate for covered COVID-19 
services

Cost shares will apply
OTC COVID-19 tests not be covered

The 2023-2025 biennial operating budget included coverage for 
two OTC COVID-19 tests per member per month without cost 
share beginning July 1, 2023 

Passed by legislature

UMP COVID-19 Coverage History

9



Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-07
UMP Over-The-Counter COVID-19 Tests

Beginning July 1, 2023, all Uniform Medical Plan 
(UMP) plans will cover up to two over-the-counter 
COVID-19 diagnostic tests per member per month, up 
to $12 per test, without member cost-share.
If the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) issues future 
guidance that requires the deductible to be met prior 
to plan payment for over-the-counter COVID-19 
diagnostic tests in high deductible health plans, the 
UMP High Deductible plan shall be amended to 
comply with IRS guidance without further action from 
this Board.

10



Questions?
Shawna Lang, Portfolio Management & Monitoring 

Section Manager
Employees and Retirees Benefits Division

Shawna.Lang@hca.wa.gov

mailto:Shawna.Lang@hca.wa.gov


SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE
Protections of RCW 41.05.744 are ending

The eligibility protections of Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 
41.05.744 will end for all school employees on October 31, 2022

This could affect school employees who have maintained eligibility for 
SEBB benefits solely through RCW 41.05.744. If eligibility for SEBB 
benefits could be maintained through one of these situations below, then 
the school employee would remain eligible as of November 1, 2022:

If the employee is the in the same position with the same schedule as they had 
before February 29, 2020
If the employee is anticipated to work 630 hours and they have been determined 
eligible as of the start of the current school year

Any school employee who loses coverage as a result of the state of 
emergency ending will be eligible to continue SEBB insurance through 
either SEBB Continuation Coverage (COBRA) or SEBB Continuation 
Coverage (Unpaid Leave). Continuation coverage packets will be sent to 
employees whose benefits are terminated.

12

https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.05.744
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.05.744


COVID-19 and enrollment timelines (Resolution 2020-08)
Beginning February 29, 2020, the date that Governor Inslee 
declared a state of emergency in Proclamation 20-05, any 
enrollment timelines established for continuation coverage 
subscribers will be extended 30 days past the date the Governor 
terminates the state of emergency
During the state of emergency, the Health Care Authority was 

authorized to extend this deadline further and any other 
enrollment deadlines as needed to meet the needs of the state 
and SEBB Program subscribers
What happens when state of emergency ends?

After November 30, 2022, continuity of care forms must be 
submitted to the SEBB Program during the regular 60-day 
election period

13

SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE 
(cont.)



COVID-19 continuation of coverage eligibility 
(Resolution 2020-07)

Beginning February 29, 2020 – the date that Governor 
Inslee declared a state of emergency in Proclamation 20-05
– the maximum period of continuation coverage is 
extended until two months after the date the Governor 
terminates the state of emergency

What happens when state of emergency ends?
If COBRA or Unpaid Leave coverage was extended because of 
the state of emergency, coverage will end December 31, 2022

Members will also receive a letter notification of the termination

14

SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE 
(cont.)



���������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!���"������ ��!��� �#������� �#������$�����%�&���������������'��� (		)*"�������+���� ,����-�$������.���,/����0����,-�+����� '���0����,����'���-�"�������+���������+��� ,������&������ )
�	�-�*1
)	-��)
	
-)*�

������0����,�����%�&���������������'��� (1
(�����������0����,�2�����&�3��,������ *1	*���������������������'������� �)4
�2�������+��������� *1)1	
56789:�;7<<=6< >?@A�>BCD6<
 ��!��� �#�������



���������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  		!" "#
�!�������$%�&����' "(
!	 )#)��*�����+����&����'�������� ,!
	
 
"()������&����'���������������������������  (
 , !
") -�������*���������*���+'��������.����� !",

 �,)	"����������&����'�/�������%��'������ "(	", ! #)���������������������������� ,!#
) "#� "/�������*��������� "(!(	 
� !,
-�������*����+'���� !
,	� �
#"( �.0�1),�0�������2��������)3�.�������4��5������������������4��'���������'�����.�������4��5������������������4��'���������'�����

67889:8 ;<=6�;>?@:8 AB8CDD?:BE



��������	�
��������������� �� �� �������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������� ���������� ���!�����"���������������#�����" ����!����#������������"�������� ������� ���!�������	�����
�� �� ��$���������������"����
�%&'��������������������������������������������(���	�������������������(���	��"����(��������������������%��������	������������������������	�������%�����$�������������������������	��������	������$����������������������������

��
������#�����������	��
�������������� )�� ������������������	������$����*�����+�������"��������������������������������%�	%�����$"�����������������*���������%�����������������	����%�	%�����$����&,,-� �� .������������������(�����	���������������������������

/011231
413�56313�0789219:;<50793<�:7=31>6296�8?:�>2@@�9?A31/BCDEFGH�A0992730=;272<51052?7�>256?:59?<5F<60127I�>6370=;272<5313=�J8�07�?:5F?KF735>?1L�M1?A2=31N DK�83<O�>6059219:;<50793<N DK�7?O�>68�7?5N DK�83<O�6?>�>2@@�8?:7?52K8�9?7<:;31<�?K�563M?@2923<�13@053=�5?9?A310I3�?K�?:5F?KF735>?1L�/BCDEFGHA099273�0=;272<51052?7>256?:5�9?<5F<60127IN



���������	
�������	��	���������� ��� ���	�������	�
��	�������	�	���	��	������ ����!"#$	��������!������������% �& ��'(	��!	����%����!�����!	�������)������� ��� ����!�������	�������)�������	��	��	
*�	��!!���	���	����	��	���'�������%	+�	���	�����	)���������,�!	��(	���	�����	)����	)��	��	���	+��	'���������!	)������	��	-�	����"�������% �& �.&
�������	/������� ��� ��	�����	�������������,������	��	��	+��	��!���	�����	�	����)	!���!����	�������,�% �& 0���	���	�������!	'�)����	��������%1�������	�2	34����	��	��5+6"#$	5������	&�����34����	��	��5+6"#$	5������	&�����

7899:;9
<9;	=>;9;	8?@A:9ABCD=8?A;D	B?E;9F>:A>	@GB	F:HH	AGI;97JKLMNOP	I8AA:?;8EC:?:D=98=:G?	F:=>GB=AGD=ND>89:?Q	F>;?8EC:?:D=;9;E	R@	8?	GB=NGSN?;=FG9T	U9GI:E;9V LS	@;DW	F>8=A:9ABCD=8?A;DV LS	?GW	F>@	?G=V LS	@;DW	>GF	F:HH	@GB?G=:S@	AG?DBC;9D	GS	=>;UGH:A:;D	9;H8=;E	=GAGI;98Q;	GS	GB=NGSN?;=FG9T	7JKLMNOPI8AA:?;	8EC:?:D=98=:G?F:=>GB=	AGD=ND>89:?QV



��������	��
�������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !!���"���������"���!�������!�����#$%"���������� !!���"���������"���!�������!�����#$%"����&&����������������������� !!���"���������"���!�������!���!��������!���#��������!��	�!'('$!���#������#�����#$%#�������#����#'('$"��	������� !!���"���������"���!�������!���!��������!���#��������!��	�!'('$!���#������#�����#$%#�������#����#'('$"��	&&"�������������������		�����������������������������������	�����������������������������		���)��#������������)�����������*�������������������+,
-#$%���������".�)�����/����0������������1�������2�������/��)�0���2��������������.�)�����/�������/���0�������	�+�)�� 3*���������������������������������������������������)�������	������������+,
-#$%���������������������������������������4������)���������"��)���2������������	�
��������������� ��)���������������������		�������������������������������������	�������������������������5���������������	������������	����������������������+,
-������������"���������)������������������)���	���������������������������������6�����������7�������������	���������������������������������"����������2�����6�����	�������)��� 8������������������������� 8��6�����/�������� -���)������+,
-�623��������������������������������������������������������)������������)����������)�����������������������"�����������������������������������)����������������"�������9���������������������������������	����������������	����������	�623"�����������������������������������������5������������	��������������������
11"

:;<<=>< ?@A�B;C>�D@E�F@GH=I><>I�>JE=KD�=G�;FF>HH�K@�:LMNOPQR�C;FF=G;K=@GH�AB>G�S;T=GU�D@E<�I>F=H=@GV



��������	
�	������������	�������	��������	�����	���	���	���	�����������������	�������	��������	�����	���	���	���	�����
�������	����	� ����!	"�����#��� ����	����� !����������	����� $�%���&!	�����������$����	����� ����	�������� '�� (��������� ���� 	����� (���������	�����	��	)�� ������	���	���*�+	�&������!	����	���	���������	���&	�����!� �������	� �	���	��	�������	%�%,��	����� ���	��	-../�������	����	� ����!	"�����#��� ����	����� !����������	����� $�%���&!	�����������$����	����� ����	�������� '�� �%���	����� ���� 	����� �&	������!	����	���	���������	���&	�����+0 �	)"	�%���	�����	 ���� 	�����	� ��	������*�	 ���	��	���	��	�������	%�%,��	����� ���	��	-../+�������	����	� ����!	"�����#��� ����	����� !����������	����� $�%���&!	�����������$����	����� ����	�������� '�� 1����	����� ���� 	����� �&	������!	����	���	���������	���&	�����+0��	��	���	�����	�����	 ���� 	�����	������*�	2	,�� 	��	� �� 	 ���	��	���	��	�������%�%,��	����	� ���	��	-../+�������	����	� ����!	"�����#��� ����	����� !����������	����� $�%���&!	�����������$����	����� ����	�������� '�� ����3��������� #3"!	��	���*�	���	����3����	�����+

4566786 97::	;<=	68>=768	?<@AB@C567DE	F<6	4GHIJBKLM5??7D5A7<D	5NO7D7@A868N	P;	5D	<=AB<FBD8AQ<6R	S6<M7N86	=DN86	;<=6	TU?:=@7M8V6<M7N86	G6E5D7W5A7<D	XTVGY	5DN	Z85:AC[57DA8D5D?8	G6E5D7W5A7<D	XZ[GY	S:5D@\ [56R8A 8D6<::88]68@S<D@7P7:7A;



��������	
�	������������	�������	��������	�����	���	�����������������	�������	��������	�����	���	�����
�����	����	����������������  �� ����������!����!	����� "#������	����	����������������  �� $����	�����!����!	����� %&'	�����	�������(�������	����	����������������  �� �����	�����!����!	����� %&'	�����	�������(�������	����	����������������  �� �)**#$)**����� "#������	+����!	���	�������������	�������  �� ����������!����!	����� "������	+����!	���	�������������	�������  �� $����	�����!����!	����� "�
,-../0. 1/22	345	.065/.0	7489:8;-./<=>4.	,?@AB:CD	E-77/<-9/4<-FG/</890.0F	H3	-<	459:4>:<09I4.J	K.4E/F0.	5<F0.	345.L.0>0..0F	L.4E/F0.	?.=-</M-9/4<NLL?O	K2-<8P Q-.J09 0<.42200R.08K4<8/H/2/93



���������	
�������������������������� ��� �������������	
���	��� �	
��������
��		������	������������
������
��������������
�������������		� �
�����
��
������������		���������
����
������!��������	����������������
������������
���������������������
����	���"�����
�!�#�������������$�������������!�#���������������
�������		�������������������������������%&�
��'%&!���������	
�������������������������� ��� �())*+())�	��� ,�-�������)	���+���	� �������,��
����
����	
� )�����+�������	
�������� �-������)	��������)	��+���	���������� ��� ���������	���	
���	��� ,*�����		��������������	��	��������(��.�!-�������)	���+���	� �������,��
����
����	
� )�����+�������	
�������� �-������)	��������)	��+���	���������� ��� +��		���������	
���	��� +��		������������	��������������
������
�������������������'%&���
��������
�"	�!

/011231 4255�678�1398213�:7;<=;>012?@A71�/BCDE=FG�H0::2?0<27?0IJ2?2;<313I�K6�0?�78<=7A=?3<L71M�N17H2I31�8?I31�6781O13A3113I�O17H2I31�B1@0?2P0<27?QOOBR�N50?;S T01M3< 3?175533U13;N7?;2K252<6



����������	��
�������	��������������������������
����������������������������	���������	�
������������� ��� ���������	�������������  ����������	��!!����������"������	�����������#������	��������$%&��'%&����(%&��������	���)��*����������	��
�������	��������������������������
����������������������������	���������	�
������������� ��� !+��,
+������� !+��,
+�����������"������	�����������#������	��������-%%&,�	���)������"�����������������"����"�����"�����(%&����.%&,�	���)������"�������	���*/	�������( ��������������"���������������������"�������������������0��	������������� ��

1233453 6477�89:�35;:435�<9=>?=@234ABC93�1DEFG?HI�J2<<4A2>49A2KL4A4=>535K�M8�2A�9:>?9C?A5>N93O�P39J4K53�:AK53�89:3Q35C5335K�Q39J4K53�D3B2A4R2>49ASQQDT�P72A=U V23O5> 5A397755W35=P9A=4M474>8

1233453 6477�<9=>�=@234AB�J238�M2=5K�:P9A�>@5�P23>4<:723�1DEFG?HI�J2<<4A5�2KL4A4=>535KU



����������	��
��������	���������������������������
�����������������������������	���������	�
�������������� ��������������������������	������������� �� 	�������!"���#�$%&'�(��������������(����#�$%&'�(��������������(����������������	������������� �� ���������������������������(��������������(����(�(�����������)����������	��
��������	��������������������������
�����������������������������	���������	�
�������������� �� ���*����+����������
��	������������������������������������������������(��)������������������������	������������� �� ������	������������,�������-��������� �� �����������(�������)�-���������.��������������(������,/0102)

3455675 8699�:;<=�<>456?@�A45B�C4<7D�EF;?�=>7�F45=6:E945�3GHIJKLM�A4::6?7�4DN6?6<=757DO

3455675 8699�B;E�;PP75�4?B�6?:7?=6A7<�P;57?5;9977<�=;�57:76A7�3GHIJKLMA4::6?4=6;?<O IP�?;Q�R>B�?;=O



���������	�
���	
����������� �� �	
��	�
��
���	����
���	����	
���
��������
�����������
�������
���	�
������	���������	�	��
 ��	
����� �� !	
	"�	��
��
��	��
��
�	������
������#�������
��
��	������	�������
��
��
$�%
����
&���
�
�	�������
��
��
$�%
$	$���
'	
��	�����
��
��
�	������
������#��������������
	�����(�	�����
)*
����
�������
���
��+
���
������������	
�����	�
�	���������
�������
���
��+
���
������������	
�����	�
�	�����
,	���
-��	
��������	������% .	� �����������	����
����� �/,,	���
-��	
��������	������% .	� 0����
������	����
����� ����	�$��1*
234
���	�
�	�����'�	
��������	�$��1*
534
���	��	�����'�	,	���
-��	
��������	������% .	� -���	
������	����
����� ����	�$��1*
234
���	�
�	�����'�	
��������	�$��1*
534
���	��	�����'�	

67889:8 ;9<<
=>?
>@@:8
7A=
9AB:AC9D:E
@>8:A8><<::E
C>
8:B:9D:
6FGHIJKLD7BB9A7C9>AEM H@
A>N
OP=
A>CM

67889:8 ;9<<
QP=E9B97A
>8R:8:RS6T
7AR
Q>9ACJ>@JB78:7AC9U:A
C:EC9AU
V:E?VW:BC
C>
:A8><<::
B>ECJEP789AUM X78Y:C :A8><<::Z8:EQ>AE9V9<9C=



��������	��
�������������� ��� �������������� ����������������������	�
��������������� ��� 
��� ����������������� ���������������������	�
��������������� ��� ���������������������� ���������������������	�
��������������� ��� ��������������������� �������������� ���������������	�����������������������������������!���	���"�#����������	�$���������������������"�#������������������������������������������%����	���&'���(&'"�������������������	�
��������������� ��� �������������� �������������������������	)��������� ��� 
��� ����������������� *&"&&�������!+��������������!�������������������������	)��������� ��� ���������������������� �������������������������	)��������� ��� ��������������������� �������������������������	)��������� ��� �������������� ��

,-../0. 1/22�3456/7/-8�9.:0.0:;,<�-8:�39/8=>9?>7-.0-8=/@08�=06=/8@�A06BAC07=�=9�08.92200�796=>64-./8@D E-.F0= 08.92200G.063986/A/2/=5



���������	�
���	
����������� �	 �����������	����
���� ����������
����
�����
��	�
��
��	
�����
��
	����	
��
��	
������
������
�	�������	�
�	
����
���
�	
��������������	����	�	������������	�
���	
����������� �	  ����
������	����
���� !"#���������	�
���	
����������� �	 $���	
������	����
���� !"#���������	�
���	
����������� �	 %&''" &''���� !"#%�	�	��
'��	
��� �	 �����������	����
���� !#%�	�	��
'��	
��� �	  ����
������	����
���� !#%�	�	��
'��	
��� �	 $���	
������	����
���� !#%�	�	��
'��	
��� �	 %&''" &''���� !#(	�	��	
'��	
 ��	���
#���!�����	�
)	�����
'����	 ���)	����
��������
(	�	��	'��	���
'��	 ��	��
��*�	��� �	 �����������	����
���� ����	����+
�	�	��
��
��	
����
���
����	
����
,-
��
.,-���	�
�	�������	�
*��
��
�	����+
�
/,,-�

0122342 5366
789:3;31<
=2>424>?0@
1<>
7=3<AB=CB;1241<A3D4<
A4:A3<D
E4:FEG4;A
A=
4<2=6644
;=:AB:8123<DH I12J4A 4<2=6644K24:7=<:3E363A9



����������	��
��������	��������������������������
����������������������������	���������	�
������������� ��� 
��������	������������� �� ������!����������������������������������"#����$"#�������	���%��&��	�����������!����$"#����'""#��������	���%�����()�*�&����������	��
��������	��������������������������
����������������������������	���������	�
������������� ��� +��������	������������� +��������	��))���������� ������!����� ����������������������������������������"#� �,"#������	�����������!������	��������-"#��."#����$"#��������	���%��&�+��������	��()���������� ������!����� ��������������������"# -"#�����	�����������!���'""#&����������	��
��������	��������������������������
����������������������������	���������	�
������������� ��� )(��/
(������� �� ������!0��	���%��������1"#����1$#&��	�����������!0�	���%��������2"#����$"#&�����������������)����������� �� ��������������������������+�������	������������� ��� ������������	��
��������	���������������������������
�����������������������������	���������	�
�������������� ��� ������������������+�������	������������� ��� ��

3455675 8699�:;<=6>64?�@5A757AB3C�4?A�:@6?DE@FE>4574?D6G7?�D7=D6?G�H7=IHJ7>D�D@�7?5@9977�>@=DE=;456?GK L45M7D 7?5@9977N57=:@?=6H696D<

3455675 8699�:;<=6>64?�@5A757A�B3C�4?A�:@6?DE@FE>457�4?D6G7?D7=D6?G�H7�=IHJ7>D�D@�7?5@9977�>@=DE=;456?GK OF�?@P�Q;<?@DK



���������	
����	���	��	���������� ��� �������������	����	����������� ��� ���������	���	����� ��� ����������	��	�����	��	�������	������������	��	������	�������
�����	����	 ��������	������� ��� ���������	!��	"#$	#%#&$�����	'�	��(��	���	�����)��)����	�������	����	������	��*	����	���	���+ ��*������	���	,����$	�����������'���	
����$	������,���
����	�������$	*��������������	���,����	��	-����� �� �� .��	�/���������	��	����	�����	�����	����������	0�	�	���0��1�	���������	0����	��������	���������	����	'�	����������	������	���	�����+�����	
����	���	����	 ��������������� ��� ��(�����	'�	(������������	��	���	���������	����	��	���(���+ ��

2344564 7588	9:;<5=53>	?4@646@	A2B	3>@	9?5>CD?ED=346	3>C5F6>C6<C5>F	G6	<HGI6=C	C?	6>4?8866	=?<CD<:345>FJ KE	>?L	M:;>?CJ

2344564 7588	C:646	G6	3>;	85N5C	?>	C:6=3@6>=6	?E	=?O646@9:;<5=53>	?4@646@	A2B	3>@9?5>CD?ED=346	3>C5F6>C6<C5>FJ KE	;6<L	9863<6	@6<=45G6P KE	>?L	M:;	>?CJ



���������	
����	���	������������ ��� �� �������������	����	����������� �� �� �����	��	��	��	�������	�����	���� �������	��	����	�����	��	���	�����	�����!�"�	��	���	����	��	"����#	����"�������	��	���	������	�������$�������%�����������������	&��	����� �� �� ��#	��	��	����	��������	��������'�������	()	*!�� ��� "������	����	"�!�����*!�� ��� "������	����	"�!�����

+,--./- 0.11	23/-/	4/	,56	1.7.2	85	23/9,:/59/	8;	98</-/:=36>.9.,5	8-:/-/:	?+@	,5:=8.52A8;A9,-/	,52.B/52/>2.5BC D;	6/>E	=1/,>/	:/>9-.4/F D;	58E	G36	582C

+,--./-
0.11	68H9852.5H/	2898</-	,2A387/8</-A23/A98H52/-+IJDKALM2/>2>E	.591H:.5B8</-A23/A98H52/-	?+@2/>2>C D;	6/>E	G3,2G.11	23/NH,52.261.7.2	4/C

D;	6/>E	G3,2	G.1123/	1.7.2>	85,99/>>	4/E	/OBOE	:823/	,2A387/	8</-A23/A98H52/-	2/>2>5//:	28	4/:.>=/5>/:	46	,5.5A5/2G8-P=3,-7,96C D;	58E	G36	582C D;	6/>E	G.11	,2A387/	8</-A23/A98H52/-2/>2>	4/>H4Q/92	28/5-811//98>2A>3,-.5BC D;	58E	G36	582C



��������	�
�������������� �� �� �� ����������������������������������������� �!����������"#
$����������!������������������ �!� �������������	�������!���������%���&�����' �� ��
(�����������)!���&����������!�����*����!���&��)����*����!��������(������������������)!���&��	"����

�� �� �� ���+���!���&�������&�!���������������+���������",���"#
$ �-�����������!����&��	�!��.�+����*����!/�������' �� ��
������*����!���&��	��
�������������� �� �� �� ����������������	��&��	���*)�����&0)����������	��",�1������������	����!�!����!�����' �� ������������*����!.�����	2��!������ 3�� )�������1�����&�������' $���������&����+�&�������&�+������� �����1��!�����	��.3���� �� �� 0��.3����������&��1�����������������!�!�������.*/+���	��������������&�����������&���	��������&����������4����+�������������&�����&�����������



���������	�
���	����������� �� � � � � ���	�	��
���	����� �� � � ���
�	
����
��������������
�	�	���� � �����
�������
���
��	����	������	�
���� �!"
�	���	���
#��	
��������	
������$ � ����������
�	��������� �	���
#��	
��������	
������$ � %����
������	����
����� �	���
#��	
��������	
������$ � #���	
������	����
����� �	���
#��	
��������	
������$ � �&��'%&������� ������
(	����
���
#��	
��������	
������$ � ����������
�	��������� ������
(	����
���
#��	
��������	
������$ � %����
������	����
����� ������
(	����
���
#��	
��������	
������$ � #���	
������	����
����� ������
(	����
���
#��	
��������	
������$ � �&��'%&������� �

)*++,-+ ./
0-12
3,44
*56789-
8:-+657-6;8<=5-+5-151
>-
1<>?-;5
58
-=+844--
;815617*+,=@A B*+C-5 -=+844--D+-1E8=1,>,4,50



���������	
����	���	��	���������� �� ���������	��������� �����������	
����	���	��	���������� �� ���	����������	���� �����������	
����	���	��	���������� �� �����	����������	���� �����������	
����	���	��	���������� �� ������������� �������������	����	����������� �� ���������	��������� �������������	����	����������� �� ���	����������	���� �������������	����	����������� �� �����	����������	���� �������������	����	����������� �� ������������� ���������	���	����� �� ���������	��������� ���������	���	����� �� ���	����������	���� ���������	���	����� �� �����	����������	���� ��

 !""#$" %&	'$()	*#++	!,-./0$	/1$"-,.$-2/34,$",$(,(	5$	(356$2,	,/	$4"/++$$	2/(,-(.!"#478 9!":$, $4"/++$$;"$(</4(#5#+#,'



����������	��
���� � �������������� �����������	������������	��������������������������������������
������������������	�
������	����������� ����� � !���"��	�������������� �����������	������������	��������������������������������������
������������������	�
������	����������� ����� � ���������	������������� �����������	������������	��������������������������������������
������������������	�
������	����������� ����� � #��������	������������� �����������	������������	��������������������������������������
������������������	�
������	����������� ����� � �������������� �
 $!%&'(�)��������*	�������'+,�
��������������&�������������������������������������������
 $!%&'(���������
��������������&�������������������������������������������
 $!%&'(����������

-.//01/ 23�4156�7088�.9:;<=1�<>1/:9;1:?<@A91/91595�B1�5@BC1?9�9<�1A/<8811�?<59:5;./0ADE F./G19 1A/<8811H/15I<A50B08094



��������	��
�������������� �� �� ���������	�����
���������������������������������������������� ���!���!�������� �����������������!������� ������������!"#� �����$����%����!&����������'����(�����&$�! �%����(������������&�#� ����$��������$���%����!��	�� �� �� �� ���
���������������	��������!��	�����)������(�����*�� �����'����������!���� ����������������	���"�� ���(��������!���	�
��������������� �� �� �� �������������!��������������������!���+�� ��'�����������������!���������!��� ���!��������	���+���"����������(������)�����	,����� ��� �� �� �		���������������	���	��-����������+�� ����!��������	��������!�����!������������� .�� ������/������'��������-���!&����'��������������+�����	��������+�!��"����������� �'��������������!���������������	��+�����������	����	������&�!�!�������",��'����������������������/������-��������" ��

0122342 5366�789�16:42�1;7�1<<63=1>64?4?9=:3>64@�=8A:BAC123;D�82E4?3=16�E1;1D4E4;:�<863=34AF3:C�24A<4=:�:8�3;<1:34;:�8289:<1:34;:�:241:E4;:�G82�0HIJKBLMN JG�74A@�<641A4�4O<613;P JG�;8@�FC7�;8:N



����������	��
���� � � �����������������������������������	��������������	������������������������	�������	������������������������	����
����������� ��	�����
�����! � � "����������#���������	���!��������$#������������	�������	��������%��#�������%��	�������������������#����������$�&'�������������
"( )��������	��������������#��������������������������������������!��������������*���������+

,-../0. 1/22�345�-260.�-73�-882/9-:20;0;596/:20<�94=6>=?-./7@�4.A0;/9-2�A-7-@0A076�842/9/0=B/6?�.0=8096�64�/78-6/076�4.4568-6/076�6.0-6A076�C4.�,DEFG>HIJ FC�30=<�820-=0�0K82-/7L FC�74<�B?3�746J

,-../0. 1/22�345�.0;590�:-../0.=<B?06?0.�94=6>=?-./7@�4.46?0.B/=0<�64�-990==�M-K24N/;4.�46?0.�6?0.-8056/9=<�=59?�-=:56�746�2/A/60;�64�6?.45@?6020?0-26?�947=526-6/47�-7;8.0=9./:/7@J FC�30=<�820-=0�0K82-/7L FC�74<�B?3�746J



����������	��
�������	��������������������������
����������������������������	��������	�
�������������� ��� �� ��!�������"����!������������������������#�������������������������"�������$�����%��������������!���������������������"����!���������������#���%������"����������������#�������������!��������� ��!��������������������	���% ��
����������������&���'��	������������� �� �� ���������������������������!���������	��� ����������!����������������������������	������!����������������	����"�����������������%����	�������������������(��������� ��� 
�����	�������	������"	���	��������������	���"��������������������������	�% ��������������������������� �� �� ����$�������������������"����������������������!��������������������������	���"��%�(�������������������	�����)��������*	��������%����������	������� ��� (�������������	�����������������������������������������������"������� ��

+,--./- 0.11�234�-/546/�7,--./-89:;/<;/-�638<=8;,-.>?�3-3<;/-:.8/9�<3�,66/88�@,A13B.53-�3<;/-�<;/-,C/4<.689�846;�,874<�>3<�1.D.</5�<3�<;-34?;</1/;/,1<;�63>841<,<.3>�,>5C-/86-.7.>?E FG�2/89�C1/,8/�/AC1,.>H FG�>39�:;2�>3<E


	briefing book Table of Contents.pdf
	June 1, 2023
	9:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

	Agenda SEBB - Draft - 6.1.23.pdf
	School Employees Benefits Board  This meeting will be hybrid with attendance
	June 1, 2023   options either in person or via Zoom.  Masks

	ADPB656.tmp
	2023 Kaiser Permanente of Washington First Fill Insights
	Board Votes
	Standard Communication Methods
	How Was First Fill Communicated in �Open Enrollment Materials?
	How Was First Fill Communicated in Open Enrollment Materials? (cont.)
	First Fill: HCA Lessons Learned
	Kaiser Permanente of Washington Statement
	Questions?
	Appendix
	HCA’s Open Enrollment webpage
	HCA’s Intercom Newsletter �(October 2022)
	Virtual Benefit Fair
	Virtual Benefit Fair (cont.)
	KPWA SEBB Program Microsite
	KPWA Retention Letter
	KPWA First Fill Flyer
	KPWA First Fill Flyer (page 1)
	KPWA First Fill Flyer (page 2)
	Slide Number 19

	ADP2D2E.tmp
	Federal Public Health Emergency Unwind
	Federal Public Health Emergency �(PHE) Unwind
	Washington Apple Health: Federally Declared COVID-19 PHE� 
	Washington Apple Health: Unwinding �the PHE 
	Washington Apple Health: Resources
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Premera
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Kaiser Permanente
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)
	UMP COVID-19 Coverage History
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-06�UMP Over-The-Counter COVID-19 Tests
	Questions?
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)

	ADPB816.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Follow Up from May Meeting
	Hearing Instrument Coverage �in Other States	
	Update on HB 1222
	Examples of Implementation
	Resolution SEBB 2023-05�UMP Hearing Instruments
	Next Steps	
	Questions?

	ADPBCBA.tmp
	UMP High Deductible Plan �IRS Minimum Deductible
	History & Timing of IRS Changes
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-07�UMP High Deductible IRS Plan Minimum Deductible 
	Next Steps
	Questions?

	Agenda SEBB - FINAL - 6.1.23.pdf
	School Employees Benefits Board  This meeting will be hybrid with attendance
	June 1, 2023   options either in person or via Zoom.  Masks

	P - UMP Hearing Instruments Benefit - SEBB - Janice - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Follow Up from May Meeting
	Hearing Instrument Coverage �in Other States	
	Update on HB 1222
	Examples of Implementation
	Resolution SEBB 2023-05�UMP Hearing Instruments
	Next Steps	
	Questions?

	P - UMP High Deductible Plan IRS Minimum Deductible - SEBB - Janice - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	UMP High Deductible Plan �IRS Minimum Deductible
	History & Timing of IRS Changes
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-06�UMP High Deductible IRS Plan Minimum Deductible 
	Next Steps
	Questions?

	P - 2023 KPWA First Fill Insights - SEBB - Christine - 6.1.2023.DMI.pdf
	2023 Kaiser Permanente of Washington First Fill Insights
	Board Votes
	Standard Communication Methods
	How Was First Fill Communicated in �Open Enrollment Materials?
	How Was First Fill Communicated in Open Enrollment Materials? (cont.)
	First Fill: HCA Lessons Learned
	Kaiser Permanente of Washington Statement
	Questions?
	Appendix
	HCA’s Open Enrollment webpage
	HCA’s Intercom Newsletter �(October 2022)
	Virtual Benefit Fair
	Virtual Benefit Fair (cont.)
	KPWA SEBB Program Microsite
	KPWA Retention Letter
	KPWA First Fill Flyer
	KPWA First Fill Flyer (page 1)
	KPWA First Fill Flyer (page 2)
	Slide Number 19

	P - Federal PHE Unwind - SEBB - Shawna - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	Federal Public Health Emergency Unwind
	Federal Public Health Emergency �(PHE) Unwind
	Washington Apple Health: �Federally Declared COVID-19 PHE� 
	Washington Apple Health: �Unwinding the PHE 
	Washington Apple Health: Resources
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Premera
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Kaiser Permanente
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)
	UMP COVID-19 Coverage History
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-07�UMP Over-The-Counter COVID-19 Tests
	Questions?
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)

	P - UMP High Deductible Plan IRS Minimum Deductible - SEBB - Janice - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	UMP High Deductible Plan �IRS Minimum Deductible
	History & Timing of IRS Changes
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-06�UMP High Deductible IRS Plan Minimum Deductible 
	Next Steps
	Questions?

	P - Federal PHE Unwind - SEBB - Shawna - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	Federal Public Health Emergency Unwind
	Federal Public Health Emergency �(PHE) Unwind
	Washington Apple Health: �Federally Declared COVID-19 PHE� 
	Washington Apple Health: �Unwinding the PHE 
	Washington Apple Health: Resources
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Premera
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Kaiser Permanente
	 PEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)
	UMP COVID-19 Coverage History
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-07�UMP Over-The-Counter COVID-19 Tests
	Questions?
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)

	P - UMP Hearing Instruments Benefit - SEBB - Janice - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Follow Up from May Meeting
	Hearing Instrument Coverage �in Other States	
	Update on HB 1222
	Examples of Implementation
	Resolution SEBB 2023-05�UMP Hearing Instruments
	Next Steps	
	Questions?

	P - Federal PHE Unwind - SEBB - Shawna - 6.1.23.DMI.pdf
	Federal Public Health Emergency Unwind
	Federal Public Health Emergency �(PHE) Unwind
	Washington Apple Health: �Federally Declared COVID-19 PHE� 
	Washington Apple Health: �Unwinding the PHE 
	Washington Apple Health: Resources
	 SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Premera
	 SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Kaiser Permanente
	 SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE – Uniform Medical Plan (UMP)
	UMP COVID-19 Coverage History
	Proposed Resolution SEBB 2023-07�UMP Over-The-Counter COVID-19 Tests
	Questions?
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)
	SEBB Program: Unwinding the PHE �(cont.)




